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Mayor’s Office 

TO: Members of the City Council

FROM: Ann Campbell, Mayor

DATE: February 25, 2011

SUBJECT: Appointments to City Boards and Commissions

Attached you will find a listing of the City’s various boards/commissions that have upcoming vacancies
and the individuals I have selected to fill them.  I am requesting your approval of these appointments.

Thank you for your assistance and cooperation in this important process.
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MAYOR’S APPOINTMENTS

TO CITY OF AMES BOARDS AND COMMISSIONS

2011

(* Incumbents)

Board/Commission                                           Vacancies                         Name                                            

ASSET 2 Amber Corrieri

* Kris Peters

COTA 3 * Fred Lewis

Andrew Zehr

* Craig Zywicki

EUORAB/Project Share 2 * Max Morris

John Russell

Historic Preservation Commission 3 Ryan Newstrom

Darrek Orwig

Roberta Vann

Human Relations Commission 4 Amy Juhnke

* John Klaus

Amy Longenecker (1 yr.)

Barbara Woods

HRC–Investigative Officers 5 Tim Ellett

Phil Squibb

Library Board of Trustees 3 * Al Campbell

* Shazia Manus

* Laura Rawlins

Parks and Recreation Commission 2 Lori Mickle (1 yr.)

Edward Moran

* Jason Schaben

Partner Cities Association 1 Mark Swenson

Planning & Zoning Commission 2 * Jeff Johnson

Troy Siefert

Property Maintenance Appeals Board 3 * De Betts

* Pat Brown

Mary Fitch

Project Share Committee 1 Michelle Boster (MICA)

Public Art Commission 7 * Patti Cotter

Michael Garcia

* Linda Griffen

Chris Martin

Jo Myers-Walker

* Susan Norris

Transit Agency Board of Trustees 1 * Robert Anders
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